Form UTL-995, rev 2-22-2017

TO:

SUBJECT:

FROM:

DATE:
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The account holder (named above) signs and submits this form to request that Mason Creek
Utility District:

(1) terminate water, sewer and any solid waste (garbage) services for the service

address shown above and close the utility account shown above, effective as of the
effective date shown above (or as soon thereafter as practicable), and

(2) send any bills, refunds or further correspondence to the new address shown below.
The account holder understands that there will be fees, charges and other requirements to

MASON CREEK UTILITY DISTRICT, via (check one)
() email to billing@mcud.com

() faxto 281-578-1419

() mail to 847 Dominion, Katy, Texas 77450

() other (describe):

Termination of water, sanitary sewer, and solid waste services for

(print service address)

(utility account number)

(irrigation/secondary meter account number)

effective on (print requested effective date*)

(print name of account holder)

(print date of this request)

resume service or re-establish an account in the future.

Signed and submitted: (must be signed by account holder)

New address (print):

New phone or cell phone number:

*effective date must be at least 3 business days after District’s receipt of this request.



